



0009214

9002335

STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

Mail Stop PV-11 • Olympia, Washington 98504-8711 • (206) 459-6000

May 30, 1990

Mr. Steve Wisness
Hanford Project Manager
U.S. Department of Energy
P.O. Box 550
Richland, Washington 99352



RE: 216-B-3 Pond System Closure/Postclosure Plan

Dear Mr. Wisness:

We have received the subject closure plan with a transmittal letter dated March 29, 1990. Based upon our receipt of this document and the review cycles outlined in the Tri-Party Agreement, Ecology should respond to your submittal by June 5, 1990. Based upon our phone conversation today, our response will not be transmitted until June 30, 1990. This deferral supports your desire to receive our contractor's comments on the Grout Part B Permit Application by June 15, 1990.

Please contact Mr. Joe Witczak of my staff at (206) 438-7557 with any questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

Timothy L. Nord
Project Manager
Nuclear and Mixed Waste Management

cc: Dan Duncan
Cliff Clark
Linda Powers (AR)



JUN 05 RECD

CORRESPONDENCE DISTRIBUTION COVERSHEET

Author	Addressee	Correspondence No.
T. L. Nord, Ecology	S. H. Wisness, DOE	9002335

Subject: 216-B-3 POND SYSTEM CLOSURE/POSTCLOSURE PLAN

INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION

Approval	Date	Name	Location	w/att
		Correspondence Control	A3-01	
		President's Office	B3-01	
		M. R. Adams	H4-55	
		B. A. Austin	R2-75	
		R. J. Bliss	B3-04	
		L. C. Brown	H4-51	
		C. Defigh-Price	B2-20	
		K. R. Fecht	H4-56	
		C. J. Geier	H4-57	
		V. W. Hall	B2-15	
		K. L. Hoewing	B3-06	
		W. L. Johnson	H4-55	
		R. E. Lerch (Assignee)	B2-35	
		H. E. McGuire	B2-35	
		R. C. Nichols	B3-02	
		K. Parnell	H4-18	
		L. L. Powers	B2-35	
		S. M. Price	H4-57	
		D. E. Simpson	B3-51	
		D. A. Turner	R1-10	
		J. L. Waite	B2-35	
		S. A. Wiegman	B2-19	
		R. M. Wintczak	B2-15	
		R. D. Wojtasek	B2-15	
		EDMC	H4-22	
		TPAI&C File	B2-35	

